## Idaho Saddle Clubs Association March 15, 2005

Greetings to all, on this fine day of almost official spring. I sure hope you have all enjoyed and taken advantage of the sunshine as much as I have tried to do.

Enclosed in this packet, you will find the minutes from the Spring Round-Up hosted by SMSC in St. Maries, Idaho this past Sunday, March 13, Updated lists of paid clubs as well as their updated information on contact people. A correction on the State Web address, (I apologize if any of you went looking for it unsuccessfully.) I will also include a copy of the Upcoming Events calendar just in case any of you did not receive this info yet.

Thank you very much to those of you who have kept in contact with me, as well as helped me in our year so far.

Please join me in once again offering SMSC any assistance in areas they may need help with in order to host a successful 05 State Show.

I would also like to take a moment to share my condolences with the Lyle Limesand family. Lyle passed away recently. He was a fine horseman that we all loved to visit with, and admired tremendously, and he will be greatly missed.

Good luck to each of you for a successful and safe riding season, and I am looking forward to seeing each of you at the 05 State O-Mok-See.

Sincerely,

Kim McLaughlin ISCA Secretary

I.S.C.A. Spring Round-Up March 13, 2005 Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order by President Shane Minden at 11:28 a.m.

The minutes were read, Cary Allen motioned to approve minutes, seconded by Kenny Moore, a vote was taken, and motion passed.

Treasurer's report:

Betty reported \$1402.44 in checking, and \$2,041.13 in savings. Upcoming bills to N.S.C.A. for \$500.00 and \$47.39 for postage and copies. Kenny Moore made a motion to pay the bills, seconded by Cary Allen. Vote taken, motion passed.

Old Business:

We checked with Betty on clubs that have paid dues, all clubs are paid with the exception of Genesee Rim Riders. If you have members planning to participate in the State O-Mok-See, your time is limited to get your dues paid.

Updated contact information was exchanged for our contact sheets.

State show information:

Marsha Haberstad asked our 2004 Jr Princess Brittney Davis to hand out upcoming event calendars to each of the voting delegates present.

Due to a slight oversight at the winter meeting, we did not choose events for the 2005 show, this matter was discussed and the following events will be offered for competition: Barrel & Stake, Key, 2Stake (Figure 8), Arena, Barrels, Poles, Half 8, Polo, Flag and Speed Barrels.

Questions on host club responsibilities were, trophies: Can SMSC offer Wix Metal art for the first place awards in each event, with ribbons for 2<sup>nd</sup> thru 5th places. There was not an example of the metal art present at the meeting, however several of the members present have seen the metal art in the past, and agreed that it was nice. Kenny Moore made a motion to approve the awards, seconded by Gary Campbell. A vote was taken and motion passed.

SMSC would like to change the post mark requirement for entry forms to be the Friday before the State O-Mok-See, as well as the entry forms for any girls wishing to run for State Royalty. This date would be the 17th of June, 2005. Sharolyn Davis motioned to accept date changes, seconded by Kenny Moore. A vote was taken, and motion passed.

NWSOA's representatives handed out fliers on a 2 day event they are hosting. Fliers have been mailed, if you did not get one, and would like more information, contanct NWSOA's contact person on your updated list.

Anita Falen noted that the ISCA web site was listed on the board. You can download forms, event calendar, and eventually entry form for State Show from this site. http://www.webpages.uidaho.edu/~afalen

Gary Campbell motioned to give SMSC  $\frac{1}{2}$  of the collection of \$2,041 in the awards fund. The amount SMSC is to receive will be: \$1020.50. Seconded by Julie Marquez. Vote taken, and motion passed.

Betty Campbell questioned whether we will be holding another raffle. We made \$479.00 last year to benefit ISCA's general fund. Discussion on items we could raffle. Anita Falen has gotten a bucket of things together to be offered. Discussion on ordering another metal art sign. Kim will also provide a 3rd item for the raffle.

Cary Allen made a motion to spend no more than \$75.00 (less if possible) on a metal artwork piece for the raffle to benefit ISCA. Gary Campbell seconded it, a vote was taken and motion passed. Marsha Habberstad will take care of ordering this piece as she is also ordering awards from the same person, then report to Shane Minden her success and the price spent.

A question was raised about individual clubs collecting the \$1.00 fee and then not turning it in to the State Association. At this point a decision was made to give the benefit of the doubt that this may just be an oversight or simply forgotten. This is your friendly reminder, if you collected the fee, which we greatly appreciate, please pass the funds on to their rightful place. For those of you who do not know what these funds do for us. They are the sole contribution of award money going to the current club hosting state. In other words, SMSC would not have

received a very respectable \$1,020.50 check to assist with their awards when hosting the State Show. The idea is to hopefully help our smaller towns that may not have a lot of avenues for fund raising to assist them in offering nicer awards than they could have managed on their own. The idea of this fee is also that whatever funds are dispersed, be used in their entirety to purchase awards for that years State Show. Each of us definitely benefit from contributing to this fund, and eventually I suspect that this fund may cover the entire award amount for each show. This will give us bigger, better awards each year, so please continue to help with this project.

SMSC Has all of the properties they will need to run 2 lanes for the 2005 show with the possible exception of white barrels. Cary Allen suggested that the Up River Saddle Club will help out with any equipment they may need.

There is to be a club High Point award

Question on last years Kreiter Award winner, he needs to be contacted to make sure the traveling trophy is at this years show. The winner was Sam Woodward on the coast. Kim will contact Sam, and make sure the trophy will make it back here to the State Show.

Royalty funds: Each royalty person received a check in the amount of \$150.00 to aid in paying for their outfits etc.

Montana Silver Bracelets will be awarded to winning Royalty again in the 2005 contest.

Marsha Haberstad introduced outgoing and incoming Royalty. Congratulations to Brittney Davis for such great representation. Congratulations as well, to incoming royalty: Queen Kari Maple, and Jr Princess, Claire Bennett.

Kenny Moore made a motion to adjourn meeting, seconded by Cary Allen, a vote was taken, and meeting was adjourned.

Minutes respectfully submitted,

Kim McLaughlin ISCA Secretary